Cherwell District Council

Extraordinary Executive

Minutes of an Extraordinary meeting of the Executive held at Bodicote House, Bodicote, Banbury, Oxon OX15 4AA, on 19 January 2023 at 6.30 pm

Present:

Councillor Barry Wood (Chairman), Leader of the Council and Portfolio Holder for Policy and Strategy Councillor Ian Corkin (Vice-Chairman), Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration and Economy Councillor Phil Chapman, Portfolio Holder for Healthy Communities Councillor Colin Clarke, Portfolio Holder for Planning Councillor Nicholas Mawer, Portfolio Holder for Housing Councillor Richard Mould, Portfolio Holder for Corporate Services Councillor Adam Nell, Portfolio Holder for Finance Councillor Lynn Pratt, Portfolio Holder for Property Councillor Dan Sames, Portfolio Holder for Cleaner and Greener Communities

Apologies for absence:

Councillor Eddie Reeves, Portfolio Holder for Safer Communities

Also Present:

Councillor Sandy Dallimore. Chairman Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Officers:

Ian Boll, Corporate Director Communities Shiraz Sheikh, Assistant Director Law, Governance & Democratic Services/Monitoring Officer Maria Dopazo, Acting Planning Policy, Conservation & Design Manager Christina Cherry, Principal Planning Policy Officer Natasha Clark, Governance and Elections Manager

Officers Attending Virtually:

Michael Furness, Assistant Director Finance & S151 Officer Shona Ware, Assistant Director Customer Focus

80 **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest.

81 Petitions and Requests to Address the Meeting

There were no petitions or requests to address the meeting.

The Chairman welcomed Councillor Dallimore, Chairman of Overview & Scrutiny Committee, to the meeting. Councillor Dallimore would be reporting the Committee's feedback on item 7, Draft Local Plan 2040 (Regulation 18) Consultation.

82 Minutes

The Chairman advised that the minutes of the previous meeting, held on 9 January 2023, would be submitted to the next scheduled Executive meeting, 6 February 2023.

83 Chairman's Announcements

There were no Chairman's announcements.

84 Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business.

85 Draft Local Plan 2040 (Regulation 18) Consultation

The Assistant Director - Planning and Development submitted a report to present the draft Cherwell Local Plan 2040 for consideration and approval for public consultation.

In introducing the report the Portfolio Holder for Planning gave an overview of the Local Plan review process explaining that at the Regulation 18 consultation stage, Councils were able to amend and update the draft plan, in part based on any consultation responses received. However, the Council could not make any significant changes to the plan once the Publication (Regulation 19) stage had been reached. At the Publication stage, any responses are forwarded to an Independent Planning Inspector (or Inspectors) who presides over an Examination into whether the plan is Sound and so capable of adoption.

The Portfolio Holder thanked the Planning Policy team for their hard work on the draft Local Plan and associated documents.

The Portfolio Holder for Planning thanked the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for their detailed review of the draft Local Plan at their 11 January 2023 meeting, which he and the Leader had attended. The comments from the Overview and Scrutiny Committee had been published as a supplement to the Executive agenda. In considering the report and the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, Executive members highlighted that there was a lot of information and Members were very reliant on the maps, which did not presently differentiate between green buffers and proposed development area and would be helpful for village coalescence. Additionally there had been changes to the housing numbers published as an addendum to the report which required further consideration.

In light of the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Executive members, the Portfolio Holder for Planning proposed that consideration of the Draft Local Plan 2040 (Regulation 18) be deferred until a later date (to be determined) which would allow officers time to consider those matters. The proposal was duly seconded by the Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Regeneration and Economy.

Councillor Dallimore, Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee, addressed Executive and thanked the Portfolio Holder for Planning and Leader for attending the Committee's meeting. Councillor Dallimore commented that the deferral was welcome in light of the Committee's comments. Councillor Dallimore highlighted the comment from the Committee in relation to Member engagement and requested all Members be afforded further opportunities to engage in the process.

The Chairman and Executive members echoed the comments of the Portfolio Holder for Planning and thanked the Planning Policy team for their hard work to date and acknowledged the additional work as a result of deferral but the work was extremely important for the future of the district.

On being put to the vote the motion, duly seconded, to defer consideration of the Draft Local Plan 2040 (Regulation 18) until a later date (to be determined) in light of the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Executive to allow officers to consider these comments, was unanimously approved.

Resolved

(1) That consideration of the Draft Local Plan 2040 (Regulation 18) Consultation be deferred until a later date (to be determined) in light of the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Executive to allow officers to consider these comments.

Reasons

Deferral of the item will allow time for consideration of the comments raised by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Executive

Alternative options

Option 1: To approve the draft Local Plan for consultation. This was rejected as it would not enable consideration of the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Executive.

The meeting ended at 6.44 pm

Chairman:

Date: